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April 23, 2025

MEMORANDUM

TO:  Financial Services, Hernando County Clerk of Circuit Court & Comptroller 
  

FROM: Carla Rossiter-Smith, MSM PMP, Chief Procurement Officer

SUBJECT: BOCC Agenda Item Approval

Please accept this memorandum as notification of the Board of County Commissioners’
approval of the Agenda Items list below at the 04/22/2025 BOCC meeting. 
 
Further evidence of the approval of these items can be found in any relevant executed 
agreements with the BOCC Chairman’s signature on the date of approval, as appropriate 
and as supplied in relevant requisitions.  The BOCC meeting details for the 
aforementioned date provides additional evidence of approval.   

This memorandum is to be used interchangeably with the BOCC Agenda Item stamped 
with BOCC adopted as proof of BOCC approval required in the County approval process 
for requisition, budget resolution or grant related items.   

Approved Items:

PROCUREMENT ITEMS 

1. 15626 Amendment No. 3 to Contract With RATP Dev USA, Inc., for Transit Operator 
Services for TheBus and Associated Budget Resolution (Contract No. 21-RG0010/PH) 

2. 15773 Change Order No. 3 to Purchase Order With Goodwin Bros. Construction, Inc., for 
State Road 50 and Cortez Oaks Intersection Improvement Project (Amount: $263,401.76) 
 

3. 15668 Utilization of Jacksonville Transportation Authority Contracts and Agreements With 
Various Vendors for Purchase of Services and Supplies by County Departments 


